



**JESSI SGARLATA**
real estate speaker & coach

Real Estate Coaching

My Story



Jessi began her real estate career in 2005, earning her Affiliate Broker's license before graduating with an undergraduate degree from the University of Tennessee, Knoxville in Public Speaking. After gaining a couple years of experience in real estate, she relocated to Nashville for more real estate opportunities and obtained a Master's degree in Education from Belmont University and her Broker's license.

Over the years, Jessi has consistently ranked in the top 1% of REALTORS in the Nashville area and has won multiple awards each year for production and involvement in the industry.

Her team, The Southbound Group, is currently ranked in the top 25 out of nearly 10,000 agents in the Middle Tennessee area.

The Southbound Group was formed in 2015 out of necessity due to consistent growth in Jessi's business. Her team is comprised of buyer's agents, showing specialists, transaction coordinators, listing coordinators and marketing directors. Now that the team nearly runs itself, Jessi has been given the tremendous opportunity to combine her degrees in public speaking and teaching with her experience in real estate to give back to the industry that has given her the life and career she loves.

Team Stats

\$675,000

Average Sales Price

\$400M+

Sales Volume to Date

2005

Year Licensed

Top .5%

of Agents in Middle TN

100+

Deals in 2022

800+

Transactions to Date

Testimonials

“I used to have an idea of what a real estate agent should be; knowledgeable and concise. However, listening to Jessi speak made me understand a new aspect; vulnerability and honesty. She made me realize that not knowing all the answers is okay, asking for help is okay, asking for advice is okay! As long as you do it with a genuine heart. I am so grateful I had the opportunity listen to Jessi’s story. I will cherish her words and strive for my business to be as successful as hers one day!”

– RACHEL KANT

“I have been in the real estate business for over 15 years and sometimes feel like there’s not much left to learn. Jessi brings such a fresh perspective to the challenges that real estate agents and business owners face. I learned more than I imagined I could! Jessi is a dynamic teacher who’s classes are filled with useful anecdotes, authenticity and a very healthy dose of humor!”

– SARA EVERS

“Jessi shares very practical ways that, when consistently done, can result in referrals for your business. Her class is well organized, includes the audience and even gives homework so that you can actually implement the necessary steps to take your business up a notch! Jessi runs a great group with a well thought out business model. Anything you learn from Jessi is golden.”

– VIRGINIA ROGAN

“I LOVE learning from Jessi! She brings a voice of authenticity and realness to every group I’ve heard her speak to, focused on lifting her learners and the industry as a whole, to a higher place. I trust her blindly and can’t recommend her training enough.”

– CHARLIE PETERSON

JESSI SGARLATA

PROFILE

Jessi Sgarlata has been a licensed real estate agent since 2005 when she was licensed even before graduating from her undergraduate program. After a year in the industry, she began the journey towards her Master's degree and explored more real estate opportunities by joining Village Real Estate. Jessi would spend the next 12 years immersing herself in all classes, training programs, mentorships, coaching opportunities and anything else that would lead to growth. With that focused drive, Jessi became an award-winning real estate agent, a real estate educator within her company, a mentor to many, an involved member in her associations and the youngest managing broker to date at her previous company. After noticing a lack of relevant education that agents could learn and immediately apply to their business, Jessi began writing her own courses based off of her experience of missing out. She feels as though she has a wealth of knowledge that she's gained over the years and she wants to share that with those who are in the shoes she was once in.

EXPERIENCE

REAL ESTATE BROKER, COMPASS; NASHVILLE, TN – 2018-PRESENT

As a founding member of Compass Nashville, Jessi took the risk of starting a new firm in Nashville with some of the region's most influential agents. The benefits have proven to far outweigh the risks as the company has gained traction in the Nashville area. With this new company, Jessi has been able to utilize their technology and systems to focus more on her real estate education passion.

REAL ESTATE BROKER, VILLAGE REAL ESTATE, NASHVILLE, TN – 2006-2018

Jessi began her 2nd year in the industry at Village Real Estate where she gain knowledge and experience that has proven to be priceless. Through her efforts and involvement, Jessi became the youngest managing broker in Village's history where she managed their Franklin, TN office. Jessi enjoyed the challenges and creative thinking that this position brought and further-elevated her knowledge and experience in the real estate industry.

REAL ESTATE AFFILIATE BROKER, COLDWELL BANKER, KNOXVILLE, TN –
2005-2006

Before graduating with her Bachelor's degree from the University of Tennessee, Jessi completed her pre-licensing course and obtained her real estate license while still in college. She began her career at Coldwell Banker which offered national networking capabilities and education backed by a well-recognized brand

EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY OF TENNESSEE, KNOXVILLE – BACHELOR'S DEGREE
SPEECH AND COMMUNICATION, 2005
BELMONT UNIVERSITY, NASHVILLE – MASTER'S DEGREE
EDUCATION 2009

ACCOLADES & DESIGNATIONS

RANKED IN NASHVILLE'S TOP 1% OF REALTORS®
CERTIFIED RESIDENTIAL SPECIALIST (CRS)
GRADUATE REALTOR® INSTITUTE (GRI)
ACCREDITED BUYER'S REPRESENTATIVE (ABR)
ACCREDITED STAGING PROFESSIONAL (ASP)
CERTIFIED NEGOTIATION EXPERT (CNE)
E-PRO CERTIFIED
LIFE MEMBER OF GREATER NASHVILLE REALTORS AWARDS OF EXCELLENCE AT DIAMOND
LEVEL (\$20M+/YEAR)
TITANIUM AWARD WINNER AT WILLIAMSON COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF
REALTORS® CELEBRATION OF EXCELLENCE
PLATINUM, SAPPHIRE AND GOLD LEVELS AWARD WINNER AT GREATER NASHVILLE
REALTORS® AWARDS OF EXCELLENCE
FEATURED SPEAKER ON "THE BIG JOEL SHOW" - A REAL ESTATE PODCAST
CONSISTENT VOLUNTEER PANELIST WITH WILLIAMSON COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF
REALTORS, LOCAL TITLE COMPANIES, LOCAL MORTGAGE COMPANIES, ETC...
MONTHLY VOLUNTEER EDUCATOR AT FORMER COMPANY, VILLAGE REAL ESTATE

INVOLVEMENT

WILLIAMSON COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF REALTORS

MEMBER SINCE 2015
GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE, CHAIR - 2020
CELEBRATION OF EXCELLENCE TASK FORCE, 2019
GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE, VICE CHAIR - 2019
GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE MEMBER - 2017-PRESENT
STRATEGIC PLANNING COMMITTEE - 2017-PRESENT
GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS COMMITTEE - 2016

GREATER NASHVILLE REALTORS

MEMBER SINCE 2006
HABITAT FOR HUMANITY VOLUNTEER - 2014-PRESENT

TENNESSEE ASSOCIATION OF REALTORS

MEMBER SINCE 2005

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF REALTORS

MEMBER SINCE 2005

One-on-One Coaching Programs

6 Month Program

- one 1-hour call monthly
- access to resources, templates and outlines for successful systems
- email access to Jessi for questions and concerns during your 6 month period*

\$3,000

3 Month Program

- one 30-minute call twice a month
- access to resources, templates and outlines for successful systems
- email access to Jessi for for questions and concerns during your 3 month period*

\$1,800

1 Hour Consultation Call

- 1-hour brainstorm of topic(s) of your choice

\$350

*Emails regarding business-building and systems are welcome. Contract-related questions should be addressed with your Managing Broker.